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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent; Monday, November 29, 2010 1:20 PM

To: ‘Dr. Juste'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internat Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback cn the guality of service you received from cur slaff. The Fiorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secrelary of State, is commilted to continucusly assessing and improving
the fevel and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link ta the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfacton Survey

From: Dr. Juste [mailto:edwinjuste@hotmail,com]
Sent: Monday, Navember 29, 2010 12:11 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

Community Choice Physical Therapy, L.L.C

Document Number 1.10000076220
S —

Please change the principle address from:

3710 SAN JACINTO CIRCLE
SANFORD FL 32771 US

TO THIS:

2500 W. Lake Mary BLVD Suite 108
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Please send me e-mail confirmation

Thank you
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